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and my recommendations are as follows:

04 -- Jerry Sexton This well was at a standard location far an o3l well in

tne South Peterson Penn Associated but requires the approval

of a non-standard locetion due to the recently submitted

gas/o1l ratic test which will reclassify it to a gas well.

Also, approvel of 160 acre Non-standard Proration is required.
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Gentlemen:
I have examined the application for the
BHP Petroleum (Americas) Inc. Bledsoe #2-A 11-6-33 4(Bledsoe #1-H-11-6-33)



